ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: All Prospective Bidders

FROM: City of Mentor
8500 Civic Center Blvd.
Mentor, Ohio 44060

SUBJECT: City of Mentor Senior Center HVAC Upgrade Project

DATE: November 17, 2016
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding
documents dated November 9, 2016. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum below

and include this form in your proposal documents. Failure to do so may subject the
bidder to disqualification.

BID DOCUMENTS

Return this completed form with your bid.

The existing return fan for Air Handler #1 shall be removed and replaced with a new
fan/motor assembly with a VFD. Contractor shall provide new fan/motor assembly,
remove and replace existing fan/motor, perform all electrical and sheet metal work,
along with controls required to tie in and program the automation system.

Specs on existing return fan:

CentriMaster

Model # XB300M 200/3 ODP W/HSI300 W/MCP300
Serial # STC445101

H.P.3

Volts 208/230/480

60 HZ

PH. 3

Size of existing fan assembly: 45"x45"x58"

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Name of Bidder Date

Signature Title



